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March 7, 2020 Steven H. Silton 
 

Direct Phone 612-260-9003 
Direct Fax 612-260-9083 
ssilton@cozen.com VIA E-FILING 

 
 

The Honorable Kevin W. Eide 
Judge of the District Court 
Carver County Courthouse 
604 East 4th Street 
Chaska, MN 55318 

Re: In re the Estate of Prince Rogers Nelson 
Court File No. 10-PR-16-46 

Dear Judge Eide: 
 

I am in receipt of Comerica’s Opposition to Cozen O’Connor’s Motion for Order to 
Approve Payment of Heir Representative’s G.A. Walker, LLC Fee’s (“Walker”). The 
Memorandum references a February 14 Order of this Court which requested a clarifying 
memorandum from Cozen O’Connor (“Cozen”) by February 28, 2020.  Cozen respectfully 
requests an extension of time under Minnesota Rule of Civil Procedure 6.02 to provide 
submissions pursuant to this Court’s February 14, 2020 Order.    
  
As an initial matter, we did not receive a notice of the February 14 Order when it was filed.  The 
February 18 eservice submission which appears to contain the February 14, 2020 order in 
question (specifically “Order for Submissions Regarding Motion for Attorney’s fees.”) does not 
reference Cozen or Walker.  The prior reference on that same eservice relating to the granting 
of our Motion to File Exhibit A Under Seal, specifically references both Cozen and Walker.  Our 
office read the filing as one reference, not including a separate order.  When Comerica’s 
memorandum brought our attention to the existence of the February 14 Order, we immediately 
sought out the Order.   

 
As such, Cozen respectfully requests until March 11, 2020 to put in a memorandum pursuant to 
this Court’s February 14 Order 

Respectfully submitted, 

COZEN O'CONNOR 
 
/s/ Steven H. Silton  
 
STEVEN H. SILTON 

SHS:aek 
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